

# Tran Thanh Tung

**Date of birth:** May 22, 1989  
**Gender:** Male  
**Phone:** 0975266721  
**Email:** tthanhtung643@gmail.com  
**Address:** Ho Chi Minh, Vietnam

## OBJECTIVE

---

Take advantages of IT skills & experience and understanding about server and network system to become a professional IT Staff and bring the stable to Server and Network system. From that, to help the company have the stable for IT service

## EDUCATION

---

April 2014 - August 2016      **FPT JETKING Hardware and Network Academy**  
Major: IT  
Good Graduation grade, average grade 8.0

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

March 2019 - Present      **EasyCredit (EVN Finance South Brand)**  
Senior IT Network administrator  
- Administrator Network System  
+ LAN  
\* Configure port channel  
\* Deploy STP  
\* Deploy DHCP snooping  
\* Deploy IP source Guard  
\* Deploy Access list  
+ WAN  
\* Load balancing traffic flow from user to Internet  
\* Configure policy base route to control traffic flow from 3rd party to inside zone  
+ Firewall Palo Alto  
\* Management rule  
\* Configure VPN ( site to site and client to side)  
\* Deploy best practice assessment of Palo Alto  
\* Configure Decryption policy  
\* Configure NAT  
\* Configure User Mapping  
\* Configure routing  
+ F5 load balancing device  
+ Network device: Cisco 2960, 3650, 3850, Nexus 5000  
+ VPN  
+ Management Asset

---

Sep 2017 - 2019      **VTV-Hyundai Home Shopping**  
IT Senior Executive

- Administrator Server system
  - + Weblogic system
  - + Clustering
  - + SAN store IBM V5000
  - + Iplanet
- Administrator Network System
  - + LAN
  - + WAN
  - + Firewall Fortinet
  - + Network device: Cisco 2960, coreswitch 4500, 3850, 3650
  - + Routing
  - + switching
  - + VPN
- Administrator database

Jan 2016 - Sep 2017

**SCJ TV HOME Shopping**

IT Executive

- Administrator Server system include:
  - + Jboss system
  - + Clustering
  - + SAN store IBM V7000
  - + Apache
  - + Tomcat
- Administrator Network System include:
  - + LAN
  - + WAN
  - + Firewall Juniper, Fortinet
  - + Network device: Cisco 2960, coreswitch 4500, Mikrotic router and switch
  - + Routing
  - + switching
  - + VPN
- Administrator contact center include:
  - + Avaya system

August 2014 - Jan 2016

**Thien Xuan hotel**

IT Staff

Main responsibilities:

- Administrator server system such as Hotel management software
- Administrator network and wifi system

**CERTIFICATIONS**

2017

VMware Certified Professional 6 – DataCenter Virtualization

2018

Oracle Database

**SKILLS**

Language

English

<b>Architectures</b>	Client/Server, Internet/Intranet, E-Commerce.
<b>Technologies</b>	IBM/Intel Servers. RAID systems. SCSI, SSA. HACMP clustering, Disk Arraysystem, Voice over IP, Process outage LAN, WAN. Configuration Router, ADSLand Switch Hub....
<b>Operating System</b>	Linux Redhat 7, CentOS, Ubuntu, Win2000Server, Win98/Me/XP, Windows 2003 Enterprise server, WindowsServer 2008, Windows Server 2012
<b>Web Server</b>	Internet Information Server, Apache, Lotus Portal, Weblogic,
<b>Database</b>	SQL Server 2008, MS Access, Oracle Database
<b>Other programs</b>	ASA,Photoshop,Illustrator, Visio, MSOffice, MS Project, Norton Antivirus Server/Client, McAfeeAntivirus, AVG, Spyware, PRTG, Netscaler Citrix, Fortinet, Juniper, F5, Whatsup gold, Jenifer, zabbix, Palo Alto firewall,Juniper
<b>program language</b>	Java, PLSQL, bash shell
<b>Network</b>	CCNA, CCNP
<b>Network Access Control</b>	ForeScout

## ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

I used to working with partner as bellow:

- CMC Telecom
- SVTech
- Base
- Thi Thien Solution
- Mat Bao
- Viet Sun Side
- Tecapro
- Minh Tu
- VNPT
- Viettel
- IBM
- CISCO
- Fortinet
- Oracle
- ForeScout

## PROJECTS

### Setup Network system for VTV Hyundai Home Shopping

(05/2018 - 07/2018)

<b>Customer</b>	VTV Hyundai Home Shopping
<b>Description</b>	- Design and setup Network system
<b>Team size</b>	2
<b>My position</b>	IT Executive
<b>My responsibilities</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Install network device</li> <li>- Configure VPN on network device</li> <li>- setup LAN for user</li> <li>- Configure routing and switching</li> <li>- Check and monitor the working of service</li> </ul>

<b>Technologies used</b>	- CCNA
--------------------------	--------

## Deploy Weblogic server for VTV Hyundai Home Shopping

(03/2018 - 03/2018)

<b>Customer</b>	VTV Hyundai Home Shopping
<b>Description</b>	- Deploy Weblogic application on linux server
<b>Team size</b>	1
<b>My position</b>	IT Executive
<b>My responsibilities</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Install Linux Operating system</li> <li>- Install Weblogic application on Linux server</li> <li>- Configure Weblogic application and link to Oracle Database</li> <li>- Check and monitor the working of service</li> </ul>
<b>Technologies used</b>	- CCNA

## Deploy WIFI Centralize Management system for EasyCredit

(05/2019 - 06/2019)

<b>Customer</b>	EasyCredit
<b>Description</b>	- Deploy WIFI system
<b>Team size</b>	2
<b>My position</b>	IT Executive
<b>My responsibilities</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Install AP</li> <li>- Install WLC</li> <li>- Configure AP</li> <li>- Configure WLC</li> <li>- Check and monitor the working of service</li> </ul>
<b>Technologies used</b>	- CCNA and CCNP

## Deploy BGP for EasyCredit

(11/2019 - 12/2019)

<b>Customer</b>	EasyCredit
<b>Description</b>	- Deploy BGP routing
<b>Team size</b>	1
<b>My position</b>	IT Executive
<b>My responsibilities</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Design network architect</li> <li>- register public IP and AS Number with VNNIC</li> <li>- Cooperate with ISP to configure BGP routing</li> <li>- Check and monitor the working of service</li> </ul>
<b>Technologies used</b>	- CCNA and CCNP

## REFERENCES

Nguyen Hong Linh  
 Leader IT Hardware  
 Mobile:0946783141

Au Gia Hien  
 IT Manager  
 Mobile:0366332387

Dong Tien Phuong  
 IT Network Team Leader  
 Mobile:0903867621